11/5/25, 3:02 PM Gmail - Fwd: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

office <office@medivent.ie> Wed, Nov 5, 2025 at 2:47 PM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqgib,
Yes please add it on, thank you.

Kind Regards,

Amanda Richardson

Medivent Ltd

u‘ MEDIVENT (TD

W MEDIVENT _/

Unit 10, Hills Industrial Estate, Lucan, Co Dublin

Ph: 01 6280338

From: Agib Majeed [mailto:agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 05 November 2025 14:23

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1847962182496874976&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1847962182496874976 1/9



11/5/25, 3:02 PM Gmail - Fwd: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

To: office <office@medivent.ie>
Subject: Re: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

Hello

Good afternoon

The insurance will be €15.57.

Please advise if | should add it on?

Kind Regards
Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf

UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1847962182496874976&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1847962182496874976 2/9
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Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535
634542

On Wed, Nov 5, 2025 at 2:18 PM office <office@medivent.ie> wrote:

Can you confirm how much the insurance is?

Kind Regards,

Amanda Richardson

Medivent Ltd

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1847962182496874976&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1847962182496874976 3/9



11/5/25, 3:02 PM Gmail - Fwd: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

| “‘ MEDIVENT D
\ T/

Unit 10, Hills Industrial Estate, Lucan, Co Dublin

Ph: 01 6280338

From: Agib Majeed [mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 05 November 2025 14:16

To: office <office@medivent.ie>

Subject: Re: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

Hello

Can you confirm if you require insurance on this order as it is over €1000.00.

Please advise.

Kind Regards
Agib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542
Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1847962182496874976&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1847962182496874976 4/9



11/5/25, 3:02 PM Gmail - Fwd: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf

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

On Wed, Nov 5, 2025 at 2:03 PM office <office@medivent.ie> wrote:

Hi Agib,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1847962182496874976&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1847962182496874976 5/9
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Many thanks for your email.
Can you please supply: Silicone SpO2 sensor - adult 0014752.

Kind Regards,

Amanda Richardson

Medivent Ltd

| “‘ MEDIVENT UD
\ T/

Unit 10, Hills Industrial Estate, Lucan, Co Dublin

Ph: 01 6280338

From: Agib Majeed [mailto:agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 05 November 2025 14:00

To: info@medivent.ie; office@medivent.ie

Subject: Re: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

Hello

Good afternoon

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1847962182496874976&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1847962182496874976 6/9



11/5/25, 3:02 PM Gmail - Fwd: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

Thank you for your order, 7916

Please can you confirm which sensor you require as the free item when purchasing the VM-2160 (0012165), | will state the free products available below.

Silicone Sp0O2 sensor - adult 0014752

Silicone Sp0O2 sensor - Medium (small adult) 0014754
Silicone SpO2 sensor - paediatric 0014753

Silicone wrap sensor 0014851

Ear sensor 0014850

Finger SpO2 sensor (hard shell) 0014651

Please advise so | can proceed with your order.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1847962182496874976&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1847962182496874976 719



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

On Wed, Nov 5, 2025 at 1:55 PM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Medivent Ltd <no-reply@brightsg.com>
Date: Wed, 5 Nov 2025 at 13:46

Subject: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1847962182496874976&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1847962182496874976 8/9



11/5/25, 3:02 PM Gmail - Fwd: Order 7916 from Medivent Ltd

Your order number 7916 for €1,556.60 - Please confirm receipt of order.
Please find attached a PDF Copy of your order:

Regards
Lisa Vickers
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